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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2023 12:22 AM
To: geraldpoh@lonpac.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: RE: TP Claim SKX9847H & GBD2291T *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC23001182/Apa3 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, Please let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our 
necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 3:47 PM 
To: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) 
<rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: TP Claim SKX9847H & GBD2291T 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Ms Chin, 
 
Our insured has not lodged the report and we are unable to comment on liability. 
 
In the meantime, we shall arrange for LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey, 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Rajes 
 
                                 FYNA        
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
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Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 3:23 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Re: TP Claim SKX9847H & GBD2291T 
 
Dear Sir 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly advise liability and arrange survey as follow: 
 
Your Insured: GBD2291T 
Our Insured: SKX9847H  
DOA: 21.01.2023 
 
We enclosed herewith our client report for your perusal. 
 
Please reply. 
 
Thank you 
 

Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

 


